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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

December 8, 1986

Raymond E. Sandoval
Runnels for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 411
Las Cruces, N.M. 88004

RE: MUR 2246
Runnels for Congress
Committee and

Orlando Cervantes, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Sandoval:

On September 22, 1986, the Commission notified the Runnels
for Congress Committee and Orlando Cervantes, as treasurer, of acomplaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal

N Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December 2 , 1986, determined that
C1111 on the basis of the information in the complaint, and informationprovided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation

of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. Thismatter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Cr Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By liwrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0 C 2063

kv%\,December 8, 1086

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Alexander B. Thomson
c/o Fenebock & Associates, Inc.
312 Massachusetts Ave., N.E.
Washinqton, DC 20002

Re: MUR 2246

%r Dear Mr. Thomson:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 8, 1986 and on December 2#
1986, determined that on the basis of the information provided in

N your complaint and information provided by the Respondent there
is no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed.
Accordinqly, the Commission has decided to close the file in this

C-14 matter. The Federal Election Campaiqn Act allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S. C. 5 4 37q (a) (8) .

C Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437q~a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By'Tawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS ION

In the Matter of)

The Runnels for Congress Committee MR24
Orlando Cervantes, as treasurer )

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Ezmmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commnission executive session of December 2,

0 1986, do hereby certify that the commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2246:

1. Find no reason to believe the Runniels for
Congress Committee and Orlando Cervantes, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

%r2. Approve the letters attached to the General

o" Counsel's report dated November 12, 1986.

3. Close the file in this matter.

e Commissioners Aikensl Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



PFNRL ELECTION m=8(mqj
999 3 stree, WW

Washington, DC. 20463W

FilmT G3URU CUMSL' to 9~

Date and Time of It ;ransmittal to MUR: 2246
the Commission by OGC Date Complaint Received

by OGC: 9/15/86
Date of Notification to
Respondents: 9/22/86
Staff Member: Reilly

Complainant's Name: Alexander B. Thomson

Respondents' Names: The Runnels for Congress Committee

and Orlando Cervantes, as treasurer

0% Relevant Statute: 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)

Internal Reports Checked: Disclosure Reports

Federal Agencies Checked: None

SUDUARY OF ALLEGATIONS

N The Office of the General Counsel received a complaint on

September 15, 1986 from Alexander B. Thomson on behalf of

Fenebock and Associates, Inc. ("the Corporation"). The complaint

alleges that the failure of the Runnels for Congress Committee

("the Committee") to pay an outstanding debt owed to the

0-7 Corporation may have resulted in a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(a).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

In support of this allegation, the complaint identifies the

Corporation as a media production and consulting firm that in

March, 1986 entered into an agreement with the Committee for

"consulting, creative and production services." The complaint
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alleges the Corporation provided services and incurred expenses

on behalf of the Committee, totalling $17,997.06 as of July 22,

1986. The complaint states the Corporation extended 30 days

credit to the Committee pursuant to its normal business

practices, but the "Committee's failure to pay past due amounts

exceeds [the Corporation'sl normal credit extension policies."

Complaint at 1. The Corporation notes it has made two demands on

the Committee for payment and the Committee has not responded to

these demands.

0 The Committee's response explains that it engaged the

Corporation to produce media spots. The Committee states it did

not receive any media spots from the Corporation, nor did it

N receive "any satisfactory service." Response at 1. The

Committee asserts it questioned billings received from the

0 Corporation, but did not receive a satisfactory response to its

requests for additional documentation. it states that this

matter is a contract dispute for which the Committee is seeking

private legal adjudication. The Committee notes it has paid

$7,000 to the Corporation and has offerred to settle the debt for

an additional $5,000. *

*/The Committee's reports document a total of $7,000 in
payments to the Corporation. Additionally, the Committee's 1986
July Quarterly Report includes on Schedule D a debt of $6,630
owed to the Corporation.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Act prohibits a corporation from making a contribution

or expenditure in connection vith any election. 2 U.S.

S 441b(a). Political committees are prohibited from knowingly

receiving such corporate contributions. Id. A contribution is

defined to include any direct or indirect payments, loans or

advances. 2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(A)(i). Corporations may extend

credit to a candidate or a political committee provided such

credit is extended in the ordinary course of the corporation's

- business and the terms of the debt are substantially the same as

those for a non-political debt. 11 C.F.R. S 114.10.

In the instant case, the complainant offers no evidence to

N indicate that its extension of credit to the Committee was not in

the ordinary course of its business. Rather, the complaint

C' states credit was extended pursuant to an agreement and that the

Corporation extended credit to the Committee for 30 days

C' according to "its normal business practices." moreover, there is

no indication that the Corporation failed to try to collect on

the debt. In fact, the Corporation states it has made two

demands for payment. Additionally, the Respondents do not deny

using this corporate vendor, but indicate they have refused to

pay the billed amount because of a dispute over the quality and

amount of services received. Therefore, because the Corporation

extended the credit in the ordinary course of its business and

has attempted to collect the outstabding debt, this Office
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recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe the

Runnels for Congress Committee and Orlando Cervoantes, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 44lb(a).

1. Find no reason to believe the Runnels for Congress
Committee and Orlando Cervantes,, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

2. Approve the attached letters.

3. Close the file in this matter.

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Date( r hc . N b d

Attachments
1. Response
2. Proposed letters (2)

N

c
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P.0. B3OX 412 *PWHONE (06)2430 LAS CRUCES9 NEW MEXICO 8800

LAuWeix0e K. Noable
DeputY Geiv 0oume
Federal Election Comision
Nwshington D. C.

ctobe~r 7,q 1986

Deer Mr. Noble:

This letter is in -Y os 0M- to yaw letter dated GSVtaLe 26

We dispute the compl-aint and ame seeldiw Private 1-el
adJudication of this dlispite or som seottlemt.

Tkre Runirn oamal-ag, disputes the claim -idi by lenbock and
Associae and theifr laqrer. Peter Kindick asfollour:

We engaged Feabrock and Associte to piodum~ Nedia a"ot for
the Runinis cawign UPM sutMetIun billing, wm qustioned the
billing and r Pce)ived no satisfactory reply to our reqata for

C7 dditional substantiation for billin informtion. We also krnve
renived. no media spots nor any 'satisfactory service fromn
Fenenbck and Associaties.

Acting in anod faith thrnt saw service, ldqnt cow nin Of
billings and media spots mwuld ben pco~xmd, uwn lav paid
Fementx, and Associates smoey-

Howenver, wen lav not maid any additional amounts wiliemitn
furthr clarifing infornetion -egmzding b IlIIng cl 10m that are

We also oanrxt Pow for modia spot inwr pwo-be in e2med tr
the Ruls Caumlpign. We have rwt sem any india spots.

This is clearly a montrwt dispute and am attormwn is taking
action to settle the dispute. The awels, --ma--W= did m~o an
offer to settle the dispute by offern an--- additional $6,000 on
corditio nat we exm azu modia spots aid they Proved
satisfactory. This offer - rej wte bv wnemabk and

Padfor by sawima..~~e~mpesy ms



Thelunnezls, Camiga Oaimt, pay dlauv tat are not clear ad
for ite never seen. Such paymnt wo~uld violate the tna~t of
cantribators and not be soundi busim J elsint.

IWh standi vil~irg to provide a reasonable paymnt for aobual
doiinented services reied but we have no clear docmintt4an
and no product. Further, wules a media poduc~t is prodwad soon
the product would be rimred useless 1* the pmsa of the

The Runnels caqm Jan has Paid P7.000 to FerAmbock and Msshet
0with no visible pdtsnor b fits. We cant paw for no
- -d--1 _ t.

r%
V~Ryii .siivl h

cc ~ ~ e



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Raymond Z. Sandoval
Runnels for Congress Committee
P.O. Box 412
Las Cruces, N.M. 88004

RE: MUR 2246
Runnels for Congress
Committee and

Orlando Cervantes, as
1A treasurer

Dear Mr. Sandoval:

On September 22, 1986, the Commission notified the Runnels1., for Congress Committee and Orlando Cervantes, as treasurer, of acomplaint alleging violations of certain sections of the FederalElection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
The Commissionp on 1986, determined thaton the basis of the information in the complaint, and informationSprovided by you, there is no reason to believe-that a violationof any statute within its Jurisdiction has been committed.q~Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. ThisC! matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles Ni. Steele
General Counsel

By Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

*0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

CERTIFIED M&IL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Alexander B. Thomson
C/o Fenebock & Associates, Inc.
312 Massachusetts Ave.# N.E.
Washington, DC 20002

Re: MUR 2246

Dear Mr. Thomson:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 8, 1986 and onV
1986, determined that on the basis of the information provided in
Your complaint and information provided by the Respondent there

N is no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act*) has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission has decided to close the file in this

4o matter. The Federal Election Campaiqn Act allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of thisqW action. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437qg(a) (8) .

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.

cc S 4370~a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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1,puty Geea CourAleT
Federal~ ~ ElcinComlso

DLarec Mr. NobleC.

This letter is in resporue to ywu letter dated Sop!~u~e 26,
1986, REFERENC PSIR 2248.

We dispute the comrplaint and are seeking private legal
adJudication of this dispute or soumslme -ta

The~ Runnels campaeign disputes the claimi ide bv Fenenbock and
Associates and their lawyer, Peter Kaindick as follows:

We engaged Fenenbock and Associates to produce Media spots for
the Runnels camp~aign. Upon subsequent billing, we questioned the
billing and received no satisfactory reply to our requests for

Cr additional substantiation for billing information. We also have
received no zmdia spots nor any satisfactory service from
Fenenbock and Associates.

Acting in good faith that som service,, adequate accounting of
billings and media spots would be produced, we have paid
Fenenbock and Associates som money.

However, we have not Paid any additional amounts while awaiting
further clarifing information regarding billing charges that are
suspect",

We also cannot pay for media spots never YLAodwMed nor eA& ie by
the Runnels Campaign. We have not seen any media spots.

This is clearly a cotr- dispute and our attorney is taking
action to settle the dispute. The RunneLs cuzraign did mme an
offer to settle the dispute bv offering an additional *5,000 on
icondition that we examine any media spots and tbey proved
satisf actory. This offer was rejected by FenenbAck-f and

Paid for by &4q % 14+Av . O" ) OCM.. mal a,,,~ cm"0:1 ImT40



The Runnels -- I Ca nno amt pay charme that are rit clear wa
for it. never seew. Such payment would violate the trust of
contribitors and not be sound busines judg-emI-ent- ,, 6.

Vb stand willing to Provide a reasonable Payment for actual
documented services rendered but we have no clear docwneintation
and no Product. Further, unless a meia product, is prdued soon
the product would be re nered useless by the passage of the
election.

The Runnls camign has paid $7 ,000 to Fenenbock and Associates
with no visible products nor benf its. We cannot pay for no
product.

Sirxoerely,

Raymonx E. sandoval, Phd.
Canvaign Manage



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

September 26# 1986

Runnels for Congress Committee
and Orlando Cervantes* as
treasurer

P.O. Box 412
Las Cruces# N.M. 88004

Re: MR 2246
* Dear Sir or Madam:

0 Pursuant to your September 26, 1986# telephone conversation
Cr With Patty Reilly of this Office, enclosed please find the

complaint in MR 2246. Also enclosed are a designation ofr^1 counsel statement and a copy of the Commission's procedures.
It is our understanding that the package which you receivedfrom this Office did not contain these enclosures. Accordingly,

N your fifteen day response period will begin to run on thedate that you receive this letter.

If you have any questions please contact Ms. Reilly at
(202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
'0 General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures
Complaint
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
9/22 Notification Letter

cc: Mike Runnels



FEDERAL ELECTION -COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC..3,046

Septemr 22, 1986

Mr. Alexander S. Thomson
c/o Fenebock &Associates, Inc.
317 Massachusetts Ave., N.E.
Washington, DC 20002

Dear Mr. Thomson:

This letter will acknowledge receipt of a complaint
filed by you which we received on September 15,-1986, alleg-
ing possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended (the "Act")# by the Runnels For Congress
Committee and Mr. Orlando Cervantes. The respondents will be
notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you receive any addi-

C0* tional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the
same manner as the original complaint. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints. We have
numbered this matter under review MUR 2246. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence. If you have any
questions, please contact Retha Dixon at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAS"4BtGTON, 0 C.. 243

September 22, 3986

Orlando Cervantes, Treasurer
Runnels For Congress Committee
PO Box 412
Las Cruces, NM 88904

Re: MUR 2246

Dear Mr. Cervantes:

The Federal Election Commnission received a complaint
which alleges that the Runnels For Congrest Committee and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
2246. Please refer to this number in all future

N correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against you and the
Runnels For Congress Committee in this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.

C If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may
C take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (4) (B) and S437g(a)(12)(A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter please advise the Commsission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Patty Reilly,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (262) 376-820. For
your informoation, ve have attached a brief description of the
Comission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

ONW. Enclosures
NC Complaint
N Procedures
%r Designation of Counsel Statement

C

cc: Mr. Mike Runinels
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, 0 C '04b I

MEMORADmm TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SU=JCT:t

THE COMMISSION

MARJORIE W. E)OjOV5/ Darlene Small 4a

September 18, 1986

MUR 2246 - COMPLAINT

Tho attached has been circulated for your

information.

Attachment
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September 8, 1986 .

Charles N. Steele, SEquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission c
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steel*:

This letter is to inform you of violations of provisions
the Federal Election Campaign Act by the Runnels for Congress
Committee (Tvtho Committee'), P.O. Box 412, Las Cruces, New Mexico
80001, which require the establishment of an investigation by the

Cr Federal Election Commission (FEC).

Fenenbock & Associates, Inc. (OF&A'), a corporation, is a
media production and consulting firm located at 317 Massachusetts
Avenue, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20002. F&A is aware of the FEC's

Nenforcement activities in the past with respect to in-kind con-
tributions by advertising agencies and media consulting firms to
federal election campaign cmmittees. It is F&A's understanding
that the FEC considers an extension of credit for services ren-
dered by such a firm that exceeds the firm's normal policies, to
be an in-kind contribution to the relevant campaign. F&A is
gravely concerned that the FEC may take such a position with
respect to F&A's extension of credit to the Committee.

Nr On March 22, 1986, F&A entered into an agreement with the
Committee for consulting, creative and production services.
Pursuant to that agreement, FAA hias provided services and in-
curred out-of-pocket costs on behalf of the Committee. F&A, in
accordance with its normal business practices, has extended cred-
it to the Committee for thirty (30) days with respect to the
amounts due for fees and services. As of July 22, 1986, however,
the Committee owed F&A $17,997.06 for these services and costs.
This balance due includes amounts owed since May 8, 1986, and the
Committee's failure to pay past due amounts exceeds F&A's normal
credit extension policies. On July 23 and July 31, 1986 F&A made
demands for payment upon the Committee. The Committee has not
responded to these demands.

F&A does not wish to make an illegal campaign contribu-
tion to the Committee, but the Committee's continued refusal to
pay these fees and costs may be interpreted in such a way as to
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September 8. 19*6 C

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

This letter is to inform you of violations of provisions
the Federal Election Campaign Act by the Runnels for Congress

NO Committee (9the Committe'), P.O. Box 412, Las Cruces, New Mexico
80001, which require the establishiment of an.,investigation by the
Federal Election Commission ('FECO).

Fenenbock & Associates, Inc. (OF&A), a corporation, is'a
doommedia production and consulting firm located at 317 Massachusetts

Avenue, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20002. F&A is aware of the FEC's
Nenforcement activities in the past with respect to in-kind con-

%r tributions by advertising agencies and media consulting firms to
federal election campaign committees. It is F&A's understanding
that the FEC considers an extensi"on of credit for services ren-
dered by such a firm that exceeds the firm's normal policies, to
be an in-kind contribution to the relevant campaign. F&A is
gravely concerned that the FEC may take such a position with
respect to F&A's extension of credit to the Committee.

On March 22, 1986, F&A entered into an agreement with the

cr Committee for consulting, creative and production services.
Pursuant to that agreement, F&A has provided services and in-
curred out-of-pocket costs on behalf of the Committee. F&A, in
accordance with its normal business practices, has extended cred-
it to the Committee for thirty (30) days with respect to the
amounts due for fees and services. As of July 22, 1986, however,
the Committee owed F&A $17,997.06 for these services and costs.
This balance due includes amounts owed since May 8, 1986, and the
Committee's failure to pay past due amounts exceeds F&A's normal
credit extension policies. On July 23 and July 31, 1986 F&A made
demands for payment upon the Committee. The Committee has not
responded to these demands.

F&A does not wish to make an illegal campaign contribu-
tion to the Committee, but the Committee's continued refusal to
pay these fees and costs may be interpreted in such a way as to



Charles N. Steele, Esquire
September 8, 1986
Page Two

evidence an illegal corporate contribuion. Thereforef I request
that you establish an investigation of thle Comittee's failure to
pay F&A.

I swear under the penalty of perjury that the foregoing
is true.

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this j~.ay of 7M1as4 1986.

My Commission expires: fj~
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itmnd tor theComtt fpo thrt (30)mdaysewihsec ito hst
thsned ommitese edan$1,9.0fothssevcsadot.

F&A does not wish to make an illegal campaign contribu-
tion to the Committee, but the Committee's continued refusal to
pay these fees and costs may be interpreted in such a way as to
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Charle N. Steele, Esquire
September 8, 1986
Page Two

evidence an illegal corporteU Of*tbruttio".0 19%.ifore. I roq~st
that you establish an inveatiumWt 4to ............ # failure .to
pay F&A.

I swear under the peWIity O*w p:~ytbat the foregoing
is true.

Subscribed and sworn to betoro s
this- j* ay o f AAMps 1986.-

ryPublic-

my Comission expires:
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